Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 3:27 PM

To: ‘Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 9350L(AIG) & SLJ 6060S ALONG/AT SHAN RD ON
28/09/2018

Attachments: SLJ 6060S vs SLE 9350L - TP VIDEO.mp4

Your Ref: SLE 9350L
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18017804/pa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 9350L(AIG) & SLJ 6060S ALONG/AT SHAN RD ON 28/09/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLJ 6060S against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s
favour as he reversed and hit onto third party vehicle. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an
amicable seftlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



